ADDENDUM NO 02
CITY OF FAIRHOPE

Bid No. 010-17 SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVICES 2017

The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been provided by the
Superintendent of Water/Sewer Department, Dan McCrory, and Purchasing Manager, Dan Ames:

Question 1:

Answer 1:

Question 2:

Answer 2:

Question 3:

Answer 3:

Question 4:

Answer 4:

What is the current price for the sludge removal services?

$85.00 per cubic yard

What were the total volumes removed for 2015 & 2016?

2014 = 1101 dry metric tons
2015 =933 dry metric tons
2016= not complete

In regards to question #2, do these volumes include the addition of the stabilization
material?

yes

Who is the current service provider?

Green South Solutions, LLC

Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.2 with submitted bid documents.

Acknowledged:

Daniel P. Ames

Company

By

Purchasing Manager

City of Fairhope
Posted: 1/9/17



